BOARD OF SELECTMEN
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 2022
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA -7:00 P.M.
IN-PERSON AND VIRTUAL- TOWN HALL
Call-In Number: 1-929-205-6099
Meeting ID: 885 9199 5793

Call to Order.
Public Comment.
Approval of Minutes.
A. October 4, 2022 — Regular Meeting.
B. October 18, 2022 — Special Meeting A/P.
4. Appointments and Resignations.
A. Appointments: K. Fishman — Assessor.
5. Reports & Updates.
A. Properties and Facilities Report.
B. FY 22 Budget Report.
C. Consider and Act on A/P Report and Budget Transfers.
D. Report and Update on Trails Committee.
6. Ongoing Business:
A. Received Letter for Connectivity Grant.
7. New Business.
A. Alexandra Miller-Davey Presentation for Bolton High School Trail Project.
B. Consider and Act on Resolution for Left Over Funds at the School.
C. Diversity and Inclusion Training: Reached out to KJR; Waiting to Hear Back on January Dates.
8. First Selectman’s Report:
A. COVID-19.
B. Trail Safety Meeting Update.
9. Administrative Officer’s Report:
A. Monthly Report.
B. Other.
10. Adjournment.

W N —

To access the meeting audio in real time, please call 1-929-205-6099 and enter the Meeting ID: 885 9199 5793. Preference for
public commenting will be given to pre-registrants. To pre-register for public comment please contact Kathy at 1-860-649-8066
x6111 prior to 3 p.m. the day of the meeting. Audio recordings of each meeting are posted to the Town’s website within seven days
Jfollowing the live event.



TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
REGULAR MEETING
MOTIONS
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2022, 7:00 P.M.
HYBRID FORMAT
Present | Absent
First Selectman Pam Sawyer X
Selectman Adam Teller X
Selectman Robert DePietro - remote X
Selectman Mike Eremita - remote X
Selectman Deputy First Selectman | Robert Morra X
Interim Administrative Officer Jim Rupert X
Call to Order:
By: Sawyer Time: 7:00 p.m. Place: Hybrid

Approval of Minutes:

A. September 6, 2022 — Regular Meeting

B. September 20, 2022 — Special Meeting A/P

With the following corrections:

e September 6, 2022 meeting, page 5, item 8 — the last sentence to read “Thank you,.”

e September 6, 2022 meeting, page 6, item 10 — Note that the motion and vote did not take
place during Executive Session; it was done after the BOS exited Executive Session.
Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen approve the meeting minutes from the dates listed

above with the corrections noted.

By: Morra Seconded: DePietro

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

Appointments and Resignations
R. Morra (BLRWPCA — renewal)

R. Hayes (BLRWPCA — renewal)
J. Rupert (BLRWPCA — renewal - Alternate)
Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen appoint Morra and Hayes to Regular members and

Rupert as an Alternate for 4-year terms.



By: Teller Seconded: Eremita

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

CAPA
a. First Selectman Pamela Sawyer
b. Selectman
¢. Member-at-large possibly Carl Preuss
Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen accept the CAPA grouping.

By: Morra Seconded: Eremita

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen move to agenda item 6 at this time.
By: Teller Seconded: Eremita

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

Reports & Updates:

Diversity Commission Update
Motion: I move that the Board of Selectmen extend the Diversity Commission’s deadline

and the Members’ terms to February 2023 for the presentation of the final report at the Board
of Selectmen’s Febraru 2023 meeting.

By: Morra Seconded: Teller

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

Consider and Act on A/P Report and Budget Transfers
Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen accept the A/P report.



By: Eremita Seconded: Morra

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen accept the budget transfer as presented.

BLEMGET TIUASSF ER REQUEST
T™m
EARARD OF sSELECTMEN

wioger; Faene ~
Tramdir 4300 o canpon, Py wguigory Prof Ed. Trainng
jmsnbodpmy o WIS 045 4947 OO 5I6TC 0L BTET G0 53O
Tegmter & _. from Hudges R e
Feiein ey b calngy

fom e -DOEG. L e e .
Ok §
Enplisalies

Tir attend Bay Rl amad pring GF OW, cocfansnost

By: Eremita Seconded: Teller

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

Ongoing Business:

Consider and Act on State Library Archeological Dig at Bolton Heritage Farm

Motion: I move that the Board of Selectmen grant permission to the Digging into History
program for the archeological dig at Heritage Farm and we direct the Town Adminstrator to
coordinate with both the tenant and the Digging into History program for the specific
conditions at the site so the tenant’s use of the site is accomodated by the dig. And the Town
enter into an the agreement with State Archeologist and the State Historic Preservation office
as to the ultimate dispostion and curation of the items removed from the site with the intention
of returning them to the Town when a suitable place for them can be managed.

By: Teller Seconded: Morra

Discussion: DePietro: He could be looking at something with no idea of what I am looking



at. He suggests a program be held once or twice a year to speak to the BOS as to what the
artifacts really are and their significance.

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

New Business:
Consider and Act on BOS dates for 2023
Motion: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen accept the dates for 2023 as presented.

By: DePietro Seconded: Eremita

Discussion: Teller: Was there some reason to move the August meeting from the second to
the eighth? Rupert: He does not know what that reason is as he did not prepare the list of
dates.

Voting:

For: Morra, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro, Eremita
Against: None

Abstain: None

Proclamation for Larry Fiano
Motion: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen proclaim the status of Larry Fiano as
presented in the draft proclamation and acknowledge the date listed for Larry Fiano Day.

By: Teller Seconded: Eremita

Voting:

For: Morra, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro, Eremita
Against: None

Abstain: None

Executive Session: Discussion on Personnel Evaluation-Interim Adminstrative Officer
Discussion on Personnel Evaluation-Interim Adminstrative Officer

Cyber security discussion

Motion: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen enter executive session for discussion on
personnel evaluation Interim Adminstrative Officer and a cyber security discussion with
Interim Town Administrator Rupert to be in attendance.

By: Morra Seconded: DePietro

Voting:
For: Morra, Eremita, DePietro, Sawyer
Against: None



Abstain: None
The BOS entered Executive Session at 9:37 p.m.

The BOS exited Executive Session at p.m.

Adjournment:
Motion: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen adjourn at p.m.

By: Seconded:
Voting:

For: Morra, DePietro, Sawyer, Eremita, Teller
Against: None

Abstain: None

Respectfully Submitted,

Yvonne B. Filip

Yvonne B. Filip, Board of Selectmen Recording Secretary

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these motions and any corrections
hereto.



TOWN OF BOLTON

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2022, 7:00 P.M.
HYBRID FORMAT
Present | Absent

First Selectman : Pam Sawyer X
Selectman Adam Teller X
Selectman Robert DePietro - remote X
Selectman Mike Eremita - remote X
Selectman Deputy First Selectman | Robert Morra X

Interim Administrative Officer Jim Rupert X

1. Call to Order:

By: Sawyer Time: 7:00 p.m. Place: Hybrid

All rose to recite the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag.

2. Public Comment:
No one wished to speak.

3. Approval of Minutes:

A. September 6, 2022 — Regular Meeting

B. September 20, 2022 — Special Meeting A/P

With the following corrections:

e September 6, 2022 meeting, page 5, item 8 — the last sentence to read “Thank you,.”

e September 6, 2022 meeting, page 6, item 10 — Note that the motion and vote did not
take place during Executive Session; it was done after the BOS exited Executive
Session.

Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen approve the meeting minutes from the dates listed

above with the corrections noted.

By: Morra Seconded: DePietro

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

4. Appointments and Resignations

BOS - 2022-10-04 Minutes.docx Page 1 of 11



A. Appointments
1. R. Morra (BLRWPCA - renewal)
2. R. Hayes (BLRWPCA - renewal)
3. J. Rupert (BLRWPCA - renewal - Alternate)

Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen appoint Morra and Hayes to Regular members

and Rupert as an Alternate for 4-year terms.
By: Teller Seconded: Eremita

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

4. Vacant (BLRWPCA)

Sawyer: Asked if anyone knows of a non-Democrat that would like to serve to get in
contact. Morra: This agency meets four times per year and deals with importpant
issues. Rupert: There are occassionally special meetings. The agency could really use
the help because we struggle to get a quorum.

5. E. Richardson (Veterans Commission — Alternate)
Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen appoint Richardson as an Alternate on the
Veterans Commission.

By: Morra Seconded: DePietro

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

6. CAPA
a. First Selectman Pamela Sawyer
b. Selectman
¢. Member-at-large possibly Carl Preuss
Rupert: This is Capital Aquistions. The group consists of members of the BOS,
BOF, and BOE. Morra is willling to serve again.
Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen accept the CAPA grouping.

By: Morra Seconded: Eremita
Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

B. L. Bushnell: CCMO - Certified Connecticut Municipal Official — Achieved
September 2022

BOS - 2022-10-04 Minutes.docx Page 2 of 11



Sawyer: Voiced congratulations to Laurie Bushnell for this achievment.

Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen move to agenda item 6 at this time.
By: Teller Seconded: Eremita

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

5. Reports & Updates:
A. Diversity Commission Update
Amanda Borden, Chair of the Diverity Commission, gave a short presentation about the
adult survey. The entire survey and analysis information was sent to the BOS. One
hundred and eighty-two responses or 4.1% of the adult population of Bolton were received.
Six recommendations were offered to the BOS from the Commission. Other members of
the commission were present at the meeting.

John Toomey, member of the Commission: His birth mother was born on a reservation so
he grew up with two cultures. Parts of his upbringing in town have been disconcerting and
others have been encouraging. He thinks the Commission covered a lot of ground.

Kawan Gorden, Commission member: Believe the Commission took the charge given to it
with a lot of determination and ability in the group. This was very passionate for him. One
incident that he had had was when he moved here in 2019 his first interaction with a
neighbor, now a friend, was not ideal. He was thought to be suspicious while walking his
dog in his neighborhood. There are opportunities to improve.

Jennifer Cyr, member of the Commission: Amanda gave a wonderful presentation. She is
honored to be part of the group.

Sawyer: This was a very, very, very impressive statictical gathering and presentation. It is
of a high level caliber done by volunteers. We do not have the youth piece yet. Did you
take a member vote on the survey recommendations? Borden: Yes.

Teller: Found it extremely important, informative, and useful for this thinking about this
issue. He is disturbed by some of the things he read in the report. This is a wake up call
for a lovely town and yet that is not always the experience for everyone. It disburbs him of
some of the issues that some young people are experiencing. One person with such
experiences is too many. Generally, tt is hard to get a group of people committed to
undertaking long-term efforts. With energy and goodwill we could do a lot. Is there that
group of people available? He would love to see that happen as a goal or project for this
town and he respects anyone who is willing to do it. Are there enough people willing to do
that to make us a better town? Borden: Ihope so. We do have a small group of people to
engage in those conversations and in training environments.

BOS - 2022-10-04 Minutes.docx Page 3 of 11



Morra: He read the presentation material and listened to Borden’s overview. He will have
to go back over the material again. His comment right now is — this is not a Bolton issue; it
is a regional issue. Was any thought given to have a group that is more regional to work on
the issues raises? Most reports end up shelved. Are there issues brought up that can be
successfully dealt with? Borden: Agreed that report will be shelved unless a permanent
commission is created to work on the issues.

Sawyer: Noted responses from people of non-Christian religions. We don’t have a
synagogue. We don’t have a mosque. There are many religions that are not served in a
town of 5,000 people. It was all very interesting and more time is needed to digest all of
the information.

Paula Meyers, Commission member: We talked about what activites we could do. The
ideas were all over the place to think of ways to get people to participate. The commission
could tackle the smaller goals first based on the BOS’ charge. What are those goals fro this
town?

DePietro: There are so many feelings and so many comments with too much to talk about.
He thinks that in five to ten years from now the results will be very similar regardless of
our goals. He spent some years teaching in Hartford. Personally, he feels we have to work
hard in the schools at the lowest levels on the things that have to be changed.

Morra: Also did some teaching in Hartford. We all have exceedingly diverse
backgrounds. We all look at this with slighly different eyes.

John Toomey: Murders of people that are different have to stop.

Kawan Gorden: Hopefully, the Commission will get the charge to continue. We have a lot
of ideas. He urges the BOS to review the report and take it seriously. It is highly
important.

Sawyer: The commission still needs time to get the youth survey results and compile the
information. The original charge goes through November 2022. How many months do
you think you need? Borden: The analysis will take the most time. February 2023 would
be reasonable. There was concurrence of the BOS to allow an exension of the Diversity
Commission until February 2023.

Teller: There should be focus of attention on the agenda for the proposal of a permenant
entity including discussion of a mission statement to decide what our next step is. Sawyer:
She is not sure that is appropriate for February until we see the youth piece.

Motion: I move that the Board of Selectmen extend the Diversity Commission’s deadline
and the Members’ terms to February 2023 for the presentation of the final report at the
Board of Selectmen’s Febraruy 2023 meeting.

By: Morra Seconded: Teller

BOS - 2022-10-04 Minutes.docx Page 4 of 11



Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

B. Properties and Facilities Report

Sawyer: There have been some property changes and mischief made at Freya Park. People
have been going in and creating bike paths for off-road biking with jumps and marking of
trees. We don’t have the staff to deal with this. The Conservation Commission has asked
if the BOS will approve them to put a trail camera at the park. She has a comfort level with
this request.

Rupert: They will expend monies that they have in their budget for the camera.

Teller: If allowed they should put signs up about being under surveillance. He is not on
board with private people having camera footage. They are volunteers, they are not
trained. Is the footage going to be accessible on the web? There are too many things that
can go wrong. As the town he does not want to be responsible for possibly having
someone’s two-year old put online. Would there be a trained monitor looking at the
footage?

Morra: Perhaps ask Mr. Parlee if he can answer these questions and report back.

Sawyer: Would the BOS like to have the Conservation Commission make a presentation
about their request? Eremita and DePietro replied no. The consensus is that no cameras be
put on town property at this time.

C. FY22 Budget Report

Rupert: The information from the Tax Collector shows that we are on target with
collections. We are watching the highlighted line item. With elections this year there will
be more money spent.

D. Consider and Act on A/P Report and Budget Transfers
Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen accept the A/P Report.

By: Eremita Seconded: Morra

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

Teller: The first budget transfer report shows an arrow at the top of the page. This transfer
did not need to happen? Rupert: Jill believes that it should be undone by an action of the
BOS since the original transfer was by action of the BOS. Eremita: Why take any action
at all? The auditor will see this and understand that it was unneeded and unspent. This is
no need for taking any action.

BOS - 2022-10-04 Minutes.docx Page 5 of 11



Motion: I move the Board of Selectmen accept the budget transfer as presented.

BLDGET TRANSFER REDUESNT

BOARD OF SELECTMEN

AUT 0D 53200

O §

Enplaratin

T attend the fall aned 3erog GF OA corferencas

By: Eremita Seconded: Teller

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

Agenda Packet item 5D-1 was tabled.

E. Report and Update on Trails Committee
1. G. Marrion Meeting with J. Dillon
Rupert: Marrion and Dillon met on-site with the owners of Bolton Collision. The
discussion was about creating a parking area on this property. The owners expressed
some concerns about their ability to conduct business. Marrion and Dillon put some
ideas out there and asked the owners to think about them. They intend to have a second
meeting.

. Ongoing Business:
A. Consider and Act on State Library Archeological Dig at Bolton Heritage Farm

Sawyer: Correspondence, including a late supplement, was included in the agenda packet.

Christine Pittsley, Special Project Director from the CT State Library, was present. This is
to be an experiential educational program taking place next summer with students from
France and CT high school students exploring the revolutionary war site. Bolton was
chosen because it is a beautiful spot and accessible. The French students will be here for
two weeks. The dig would involve a small 20° x 20’ excavation under the direction of the
State Archeologist. Additional signage will be obtained for the preserve and we can have
cameras installed to help protect the site. Bolton citizens can get engaged. We would like
to receive permission to have this dig take place from the BOS.

Morra: He commented at the last meeting that he had questions and wanted time to receive
comments about this subject from Bolton residents. He did not get a single negative
comment. Additional material was sent that explained the project very well. He thinks it is
safe for have this project go forward with the security measures put in place. He has no

BOS - 2022-10-04 Minutes.docx Page 6 of 11



further objections to the project.

Beth Harney, 176 Bolton Center Road — She sent a letter about this matter. She is excited
Heritage Farm has this opportunity to have a defined archeoligical site on the property.
She believes it will benefit the community in many ways, such as showcasing Bolton and
the Farm.

DePietro: Is somebody going to coordinate publicity? Pittsley: The project team will
work with town to coordinate this as there will be lots of publicity.

Teller: He was at the farm event a week or so ago. That event included a tent with
information about this project. He heard people expressing support of this project as
presented. At the last meeting, Ms. Marrion commented this might encourage people to dig
up things on their on. In this instance, artifacts that have been dug up, cataloged, and
displayed are more secure that if in the ground waiting for someone to get it. He is in favor
of this project going forward.

Sawyer: The farm is leased and farmer tenants are here. They are in favor of this project.

John Toomey, 25 Hebron Road, President of the Bolton Historical Society: Views this as
one of the happiest days for the farm since we have owned this property. We received a lot
of grants from the State Historic Preservation Office for preservation of the 100-year old
barn. Now the State Library wants to come here with the Dig Into History project. No one
died here. They will provide cameras to prevent theft. Any artifacts on the site need to be
found, dug up, and saved.

Judy. Town Road: She belongs to the Lions Club. Should she bring this project up to the
club to see if they can come up with a donation? Sawyer: Please get in touch with Ms.
Prissley.

Rodney Fournier: Is there another place they could do this dig and come up with results?
Katherine Labadia, runs the Archeology Preservation Program. This was not the first
choice but we were constricted with options, including transportation of the students.
Rochambeau’s campsite was chosen because it is deemed safe for the students, accessible,
and there is housing nearby. We explored other options but Bolton is the best location for
this program.

Sawyer: Is this project in front of anyone else? Labadia: Bolton is the only place it is in
front of. The office realizes the site is a fragile resource. The exact dig location has not yet
been picked. A metal detecting survey will be done to determine the best area for the dig.
This area will be temporarily marked with someone following up with GPS mapping. This
will be done first concentrating on the campsite. This is within the thirteen acres. We may
go a little beyond the boundaries of the campsite. This is not going to be an extensive
program. The office of the State Archeologist will be cataloging the items found. The
Historical Society wanted to do some of their own digging using some of Bolton citizens.

Mr. Treat: This is a pivital component of the history of Bolton, the state, and the nation.
We should do the best we can by this property. It is a good project but he cannot support it

BOS - 2022-10-04 Minutes.docx Page 7 of 11



unless there is a written agreement between the Town of Bolton and the entity doing the
dig. Artifacts found should remain in bolton. It is a wonderful opportunity. An agreement
has to be made to protect the artifacts. He asks that the BOS not support it unless such an
agreement is executed.

Sawyer: Treat is a life-long resident of the town. He experienced artifacts taken by the
State and not being returned to the Town. John Toomey: Richard Rose found things over
the years. Bolton has no control those. Until we have a proper preservation are in we
cannot keep these safe. Sawyer: The town could ask for them back if we had an
appropriate place to hold them. Our office will go for a grant so the artifacts can be kept
safetly. Toomey: When the Rose’s found the artifacts on the farm twenty, thirty, forty
years ago they were given to UConn and have been there the entire time. They were here
in storage cases in the early 2000s. They are fragile.

Morra: If the town was interested there would be funds to providing proper environmental
area. It could be as small as a display case.

Motion: I move that the Board of Selectmen grant permission to the Digging into History
program for the archeological dig at Heritage Farm and we direct the Town Adminstrator
to coordinate with both the tenant and the Digging into History program for the specific
conditions at the site so the tenant’s use of the site is accomodated by the dig. And the
Town enter into an the agreement with State Archeologist and the State Historic
Preservation office as to the ultimate dispostion and curation of the items removed from the
site with the intention of returning them to the Town when a suitable place for them can be
managed.

By: Teller Seconded: Morra

Discussion: DePietro: He could be looking at something with no idea of what I am
looking at. He suggests a program be held once or twice a year to speak to the BOS as to
what the artifacts really are and their significance.

Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro
Against: None

Abstain: None

A 3-minute break was called for at 7:51 p.m.
The meeting resumed at 7:57 p.m.

B. Update STEAP Grant Award

Rupert: We did receive an affirmative response to the grant application. This grant money
will be used to put in a septic system which is a keystone project to allow us to move
forward with the Vibrant Community plan. The money already spent on this can be used
toward the town match. Sawyer: Itis $125k. In kind donations, such as the town crew
using town machinery, can also be used.

DePietro: Wants this to move forward as quickly as possible. Rupert: Receiving a contract

BOS - 2022-10-04 Minutes.docx Page 8 of 11



between Bolton and the State of CT is the next step. Morra: The nature of the project is
that it will be is very quick and you can hardly see it. Sawyer: We must have sensitivity to
the wetlands in the area.

7. New Business:
A. Consider and Act on BOS dates for 2023
Motion: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen accept the dates for 2023 as presented.

By: DePietro Seconded: Eremita

Discussion: Teller: Was there some reason to move the August meeting from the second to
the eighth? Rupert: He does not know what that reason is as he did not prepare the list of
dates.

Voting:

For: Morra, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro, Eremita
Against: None

Abstain: None

B. Proclamation for Larry Fiano
Sawyer: Fiano will be honored this Friday on his 97" birthday. The proclamation before
us is to be signed by the BOS.

Motion: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen proclaim the status of Larry Fiano as
presented in the draft proclamation and acknowledge the date listed for Larry Fiano Day.

By: Teller Seconded: Eremita

Voting:

For: Morra, Sawyer, Teller, DePietro, Eremita
Against: None

Abstain: None

C. Diversity and inclusion training planned

Sawyer: This is planned for the town employees. Rupert: Thisis a bi-annual training
event. Eremita: It was a very enjoyable day. It wasn’t a painful at all. Rupert: We will
engage the same vendor as the past event as it was enjoyed by those who attended.

8. First Selectman’s Report:
A. COVID-19
Sawyer: We have quite a bit of exposure going on. Town staff cases have been less severe
than in the past. Churches have reported cases in their parishes. These cases are not
incurring hopstializations.

B. 3 Board meeting (Tuesday, October 18, 2022)

Morra: This is an open discussion between the three boards. Sawyer: All members of the
boards are encourged to attend and will be offered in hybrid format. This meeting is
mandated by our charter. Teller: Is there a summary given to the boards when bonds are

BOS - 2022-10-04 Minutes.docx Page 9 of 11



10.

being retired, the status of CAPA projects, etc? Rupert: We had a bond report during
budget season. Teller: We should generally be aware of the status of our bonding and debt.
Which ones are active? That helps prioritize into the future instead of reacting.

. Administrative Officer’s Report:

A. Monthly Report

Rupert reported:

e The shared assessor, Kara Fishman, started in Bolton today. We recognize the service
that Helen has given to the town of Bolton. Fishman will be in Town Hall two days a
week. She is sharing her time with Willington. Sawyer: Fishman will work two long
days in Bolton and two long days in Willington.

Teller: Regarding the Cyber Security contract - have they been vetted? Rupert: We have
vetted them and they have provided specific information. We are looking to execute a
contract to start on Phases 1 & 2. We have met with CREC which provides IT service. The
senior team at CREC will be part of this.

B. Other
Rupert: We have gotten two prices back for solid waste disposal and are soliciting
information from two other vendors.

A two-minute break was called at 9:29 p.m.
The meeting resumed at 9:32 p.m.
Consensus of the BOS is to hold the next A/P meeting on October 18, 2022 at 6:30 p.m.

The CAPA committee needs to have their first meeting on or before November 18, 2022.
The suggested dates are November 10, 15, or 16 at 7:00 p.m. in hybrid format. Sawyer: We
will aim for November 15, 2022.

Executive Session:

1. Discussion on Personnel Evaluation-Interim Adminstrative Officer

2. Cyber security discussion

Motion: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen enter executive session for discussion on
personnel evaluation Interim Adminstrative Officer and a cyber security discussion with
Interim Town Administrator Rupert to be in attendance.

By: Morra Seconded: DePietro
Voting:

For: Morra, Eremita, DePietro, Sawyer

Against: None

Abstain: None

The BOS entered Executive Session at 9:37 p.m.

The BOS exited Executive Session at p.m.

BOS - 2022-10-04 Minutes.docx Page 10 of 11



11. Adjournment:

Motion: I move the Bolton Board of Selectmen adjourn at p.m.
By: Seconded:
Voting:

For: Morra, DePietro, Sawyer, Eremita, Teller
Against: None
Abstain: None

Respectfully Submitted,

Yvonne B. Filip

Yvonne B. Filip, Board of Selectmen Recording Secretary

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these minutes and any
corrections hereto.

BOS - 2022-10-04 Minutes.docx Page 11 of 11



TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
SPECIAL MEETING - A/P
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2022
MINUTES

The Board of Selectmen held a Special A/P Meeting on Tuesday, October 18, 2022 with First Selectman
Pam Sawyer presiding. Also, in attendance were selectmen: Robert Morra, Mike Eremita, Adam Teller;
Administrative Officer Jim Rupert and Kathy McCavanagh.

Missing: Robert DePietero

1. Call to Order.
P. Sawyer called the meeting to order at 6:38 p.m.

2. Consider and Act on A/P Report.
Motion: | move we accept the A/P report as presented.

By: R. Morra 2" ATeller
Vote:
For: R. Morra, A. Teller, M. Eremita, P. Sawyer
Against: None
Abstain: None
3. Consider and Act on Budget Transfers.
Fire Commission: $400.00 from Repairs/Maintenance to Office Supplies
Town Bldg Operations: $710.00 from Equipment to Furniture/Fixtures
Motion: | move we accept the budget transfers as presented.
By: R. Morra 2"%: M. Eremita
Vote:
For: R. Morra, M. Eremita, A. Teller, P. Sawyer
Against: None
Abstain: None

4. Consider and Act on the Following Appointments:

Motion: | move we approve all the appointments (both full members and alternates) with a two
(2) year term that will be provisional.



By: R. Morra 2": ATeller
Vote:
For: R. Morra, A. Teller, M. Eremita, P. Sawyer
Against: None
Abstain: None

5. Adjournment.
P. Sawyer adjourned the meeting at 6:43 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kathy McCavanagh

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these minutes and any
corrections hereto.



“sieak snotnsad Uey JaySiy yontu Sujuund si 3eyy Juswipiedap v

%90°€E %L9'EC %TL'ST %9€'8¢ €L°€59'809°v S | €8'/0b'Ove S| 95°190°6v8'Y S | vv'6TL'E8S'T S | 00'T6L'ZEV'9 S | 00°TELTEV'9 S sjejol
%ES'8C %0C°CE %8S'TE %EQ'CC TS'62E9VY S = S | IS'62E90Y S | 6v'vCT'9¢T S | 00¥SPTLS S | 00'¥SyeLS S uoi1da]|o) 3ise\
%TE9E %¥S 6¢ %L ETC %00°6C SSvev'T S SS'v6v'T S | S¥°019 S | 00°50T‘C S [ 00S0T'C S uoijeAIasu0)
%ECTY %67 6€ %v0'1h %Ly LE 00'8TL'¥8T S | e'se8’s S | EV'€SS06T S | LS ¥S8' V0T S | 00°80¥'S6¢C S | 00°80¥'S6¢ S Aseaqny
%8¢ 9€ %85°SC %01 vE %S6°VE TT'8SL'E0T $ | 00°00T‘6 $ | ¢T’'8S8CTT S | 8468991 S | 00°86%'65T S | 00°86¥'6ST S $92IAJDS [120S / SI0IUdS
%L Y %LT 9 %LTET %8¥°0S 0T'66C VT S = S | oT66C'vT S | 06'8/5'VT S [ 008488t S | 008£8'8T S ulwpy yijesH alqnd
%86°'8C %£9°9C %18°9¢ %0L ¢ 8£°9T1'S09 S | 20'10T'6 S| 08 LTE'YT9 S | 02'82¥'68T S | 00'9%9°€08 S | 00'9¥9°€08 S sdp Sulp|ing umo] /s)led
%00°0 %00°0 %00°0 %0€E'E 0S'96'€ S 0S'96'E S | 09'SET $ | 00°00T'Y S | o000tV S uolissiwwo) ulp|ing 2ljgnd
%SE LY %L9'EE %6 %91 ¢ 6¢'200°08S S| 0v'06S'SYT S | 69'26S'STL S| TEVTT'LLT S| 00/T8200'T $|00°£TI8°C00'T 5193415 pue shemysiH

%0S'CE %T0°8C %LTLE 98'912'6 S 98'912'6 S| ¥T'9LY'S S | 00°€69vT S | 00°€69FT S juawageue| Aduagiaw3
%81°S %98'CT %8E'6T %69°ST 90'8469¢ S & S | 90'8£6'9C S | v6'T20'S S | 00000°CE S | 00°000°ZE S |eysieln a1l
%TL'S8 %00°00T  [%00°0 %LL'96 00°00T S 00°00T S | 00°000°E S | 0000T‘E S | 0000T'E S |0J3u0) [ewiuy
%9¢2'79 %06°'6€ %LLVE %9¢C 9€ 9°/98'¢ST S | ¥S9vS1E S | 00vTY'S8T S | 00'TL6°SS S | 00°S8ETYE S | 00°S8€‘TVT S uoIssiwwo) all4
%000 %200 %v0°0 %€0°0 €T°876'0EE S ET'8V6'0E€E S | £8°T0T S | 00°0S0‘TEE $ | 00°0SO‘TEE S 32l|od
%0L°8 %0C°CE %TT 6C %817 €€ LO'WY9'EY S LOVPI'EY S | €6'896°TC S | 00°€T959 S | 00°€T9S9 S Suoide|3
%6L° LT %TL'9 %9Y' VT %6€E'ST TO'T68'T S T0168'T S | 66°€vE S | 00'S€T‘C S | 00°s€T'e S SpuepdM/spuejuj
%00°00T %00°0 %00°0 %00°0 00'852'9 S 00'852'9 S - S [ 008529 S [ 008529 S ajeqoid
%19°EY %TC 0E %9T T %TL 6E €7'959'£8 S €7°959°L8 S| £S€vL'LS S | 00°00¥'SPT S | 00°00¥'SPT S aoueunsu| Auadoid
%TT'S %000 %0T'C %99°€ 00°08S‘T S 00°085‘T S | 00009 S | 00°0¥9°T S | 000¥9°T S sjeaddy jo pJeog 3ujuoz
%LS'E %SEY %LL'S %8161 06'vEV'E S 06'VEV'E S | 0T'S18 S | 000S¢'v S [ 000ST'y S 8ujuoz g Buluuejd
%61'SE %L LE %T0°0€ %V8°6¢ TS ETYOvE S | 001950°8¢ S | TS'69¥89¢ S | 6V'€E8T VL S | 00°€S9‘ThE S | 00°€s9‘ere S 35N pueq
%00°LE %CC 9€ %8€'9¢ %LT9€ TE926'L8 S | 00°002‘S S | 1€9¢1'e6 S | 69°€€9' VY $ | 00°09L°LET S | 0009L°L€T S I3[ UMOL
%8¢ CE %LT°8C %68 1€ %L LT 0£°520°6¥%L S 0£'S20'6vL S | 0£°00S°L8T S| 00°9¢S'9€0'T S| 00'9ZS'9E0‘T S s}ijauag 2dull4
%0S €€ %ECCE %0S V€ %SLTE 16°252'79 S | 86°0S9°T S | 68°'€06'€9 S| TT'v0E'LT $ | 00°802°T6 S [ 0080216 S 10123]|0] XeL
%9€°CE %01’ T€ %S1°GC %68'E€C 98'€6.'66 S | 8L'€6T S | ¥9°L86°66 S| 9gver'ie S| 00CTTTET S| 00CTTIET S 1055355y
%00'0 %00°0 %00°0 %00°0 00°000°62 S - S | 00°000°62 S - S | 00°000°62 S | 00'000'62 S unipny
%80°ET %96°0€ %LV TE %L0'TE 86'8EL'E9T S - S | 86'8€LE9T s | zo'L08'eL S | 00°9¥S'LET S | 00'9vS'LET S uonessiuiwpy |eldueuly
%9€'9 %9€'9 %00°L %899 00°€S0°C S - $ | 00°€S0‘C S | 00yt S| 00002 S | 00002‘C S ddueuld Jo pJeogd
%CT VE %8 ¢ %¥8°9¢ %E9°'6T 65'T61'69S S| 89°EETY S | Lz seg'eLs S | EL°0E6'VET S | 001952'80L S | 00°952°80L S uoljelisiulwpy

0ZAd TZAd F4d ¢ pasuadx3 papuadxaun ?dueIqWNdU] ?juejeg d.LA 9suadx3y 198png 198png paydopy
% pasinay 2202 ‘92 139010 £Z0ZA4




-

)

~

"

)

L :abed YE'¥'120¢2 IIB}2QIaYdonoAdyidl  ‘Hodsy NV LZ:8L:6 220¢2/82/01L  -p3juld
:dnous) ¥o8yH
‘OId43d ANV ONITO00 ONILVYIH OOT111d
9e'651L$ ‘[ejol Jopusp
9€'651$ ‘[ej013210AU|/Od
1292l #3034D
auag ‘|dw3 - aoueINSU| 91 ¢c0e/8liol
9€'6G61$ 00000°0012S°000000°LYLY LY0O'SO0L 629/9€8 (VI 2202 NON - IONVHNSNI 3417 NMOL
:dnoio o8y
3417 W3IHLINY
1G°85v$ :|eJo L JOpUsSA
15°85v$ :[e1013010AUl/Od
02921 ‘#X984D
Apqer] Buuealn asueinsu| ¢coe/LLioL
15°8Gv% 00000°'0£402¢°000000°0000°000°500} 9/9680%L 0o I 2202 AON - 1vOId3an 334113y
:dnoio ¥oay9H
SSOYD IANT9 WIHLNY
16'6/8'L€$ ‘[ejo Jopusp
16'6/8'LES ‘[ejo0 L 8d10AU}/Od
61921 ‘#393UD
‘N3G JaY - [eAoWay asnjay cecoe/LiolL
16'6/8'L€$ 00000°}01L¥S°000000°S0¥8"+¥80°S00 L G0¥2S0€08 0o I 2202 100 dN-A10Id LOVHLNOD
:dnoig ¥y
0S¥8L 0717 '3LSVM NVIIHINY TV
00'v88% ‘|EJO L JOpUsA
00'188% ‘[e}018310AU|/Od
81921 #303YD
‘wwo) all4 - Aiddng % julepy Aunoag/ail4 ¢c0z/0z/oL
00¥88% 00000°20€+5°000000°€0C'20°S001L 0/8ly Lyv0€C | IONVNILNIVIN NILSAS TVAONIYH LSNVYHXE TVNNNY
:dnoug ¥o8y)H
cL06LL 3N 40O 1SITVIO3dS ONINVY3TO IV
aje @2l0AU| # lopusp uonduosaq
unowy Junodoy 2010AU| "ON Od ALD BaWeN JWay JIopuap
€202-220C :1ea, |edsly
2e0z/eolLvL 9511 equinp yojeg IayaInoA

Bunsi |1e3eg 19Yyonop

uojjog 40 UMo|



:abed

e yE'¥'1202 [lelo@ioyonondyidl  Hoday NV L2'8L:6 220z/82/01L  -pajulld
:dnoio) ¥29uD
94N SdNNd 3dId "L'3'0
0000L$ ‘|e101 JOPUBA
00001$ ‘|E}018210AU|/Od
G29Zl #3934D
“1adQ BuIping umo - swioyun ¢c0c/6L/oL
AINOWN
0000L$ 00000°0£695 000000 66€ €¥0°G001 1004 €¢/2c Ad 01l 1OVHINOD ¥3ad SY AINOW L0049 €2/2C Ad
:dnot ¥o8yd
NILYVIN VNNV AHG
00°04.% ‘[ejo . JOpusp
00°02.% ’|e}0 ] 9210AUI/Od
#2921 ‘#393UD
‘gueg "|dw3 - S99 "UlWpY SoUBINSU| 2c0z/e/olL
¢coc
00°022% 00000°01025 000000 L¥ L LP0'G00L 1€2¢2S001 0 I AON - LOVHLINOD FDIAGIS ONILTNSNOD ATHLNOW
:dnolo }a8ud
ONI 1O 40 NMO¥E '8 NMOdd
00°00z$ :[elo1 JOpUdA
00°002$ ‘|e}0 1 8910AU|/Od
€2921 #X09UD
‘MH - senddng g swiojun ¢c0c/9/01
SA0OHS
00°002$ 00000°0£695°000000°€0EY €¥0°'S00L  ALIJVS €2/¢CAd o1l SIOHS ALIHVS HO4 LININWIASHNGNITY €2/2C Ad
:dnolo }o8ayH
1€86CL HINYNL 11349
00'855% ‘|e101 JOpPUBA
00'855$ ‘[e30 1 8210AU}/Od
229¢l #393YD
“JadQ "pling UMo] - SSIIAIBS Juley g Jieday ¢c0eivioL
00'855$ 00000°00€¥5°000000°66€Y €#0°S00 L 9806 6090¢€C | AYvHdIT LV HIvd3d LV3H
ajeq 2910AU| # JOpuap uonduosaq
junowy JUNOOoY 8210AU| "ON Od ALD SweN JIWway Jopusp
£€202-220C -led, |edsid
2e0z/e0/LL 9511 :8quinn yojeg J9YydsnoAp

punsi [1e32@ 49Y9NOA

uojjog JO umo|



€ :abed yev'120C [le}o@Ieyonopdwidl  Hoday AV L2816 2202/8c/0L  ‘pajuld

:dnoig ¥23y)d
8LLLL v04g0
00'5Z.$ ‘[ejoL JOpusA
00'62.$ ‘|ejo 1 8210AU|/Od
82921 #)93UD
‘M H - Buideams peoy 2c0eivioL
00'62.$ 00000°'S0€YS 000000°€0EY €¥0°S001 9elsy 8¥S0€C | Hd STIIH NIIHO 2 YA NVIYE - ONIdIIMS L3FHLS
:dnoio o8y
"ONI ‘SIDIAYTS DONIdIIMS TOLIdVO
000.$ ‘[ejoL JOpusp
000.$ ‘[ej018910AU|/Od
L29¢) ‘#X93UD
'ssassy - $994 % s8nq 2c0e/8LiolL
ddVv d3giN3aiN
000.$ 00000°00185°000000°LELY L¥0°SO0L NOSNHOr Vv 01l NOSNHOTr 'Y - NOILYOI1ddV dIHSY3dNaN
:dnoio o8y
Oovvd
05°'855'81$ ‘|ejo | JOpusp
05°/9¥'81$ ‘lejo L 8d1oAu}/Od
9292l #93UD
sainyipuadx3-yoni | ysnigauels YN 2ecocivLie
'6EL AYLSTHOL HO4 LNVHO VA3
JHL NI d3an1ONI LNINOJNOD "€08SY L# H3dININ
T1IMIDENOS HONOYHL A3LOND ¥ilece 3LOND
05'29v'81L$ 18050°02€25°000000°€0Z¥ 2¢¥0°0¥8¢C 8LE€9C 89¢c0ec 1 1020-09€9-dd ONIMYHA H3d dINNd 34Id4 LINN AIMS
:dnoug ¥o8yH
00'16% :|e}01 9210AU|/Od
929cl #3%8UD
‘wwo) a4 - juawdinbgy 2c0eivLi6
NOILdO INTVA
00°L6$ 00000°00£25°000000°€02t'¢0'S00 L ‘8LE9C 0 1l TIvE .S - MONYL AY1STHOL NO LHVYd a3avdodn
aleq 9210AU| # IOpUs/ uonduoseq
junowy JUNoo2Y 2210AU| "ON Od ALD SWeN JWway JOpusp
€202-2202 :1ea, |edsly
22020111 g9gLL :1equinp ydjeg JSYonoA Bunsi jiejag 19yoanop

uojjog Jo umo]



14 :abed ye'¥'12oc [leledlayonopdyid:  poday WV L2:8L6 2c0¢/82/01L  :pajuld
€e.62CL NVYD0dd AHOLYdOgv1 VIO
68215% :lejo] Jopusp
68°CLG$ -[ejo13310AU|/Od
2E9CL #AM08YD
‘MH - S821A188 9oueuajulepy 9 sieday 2202/8¢/6
ALITIGISIA HOOd/A3LINIT
ONILVYIHO SIHOLVYHOS FTdILTNIN SYH AT3IHSANIM
INIHHEND - NOSYIS HILNIM ONINODdN
68'C1LS% 00000°00€¥5°000000°€0EY €¥0°G00L g6cl 9¢s0ee | HO4 MONYL MO1d NO NOILVTIVLSNI MOANIM M3N
:dnolo yo8y)H
01T HOUYHIN 8 SSVY1D M3AIA dv310
00°6ez$ :[eJ0L JOpUSA
00'Gecs -[J0 1 3310AU|/Od
LEIZL #308UD
‘UIWPY - SSOIAISS |03 | /[BUOISS3)0.d 2c0¢/8/6
0o'secs 00000°00€€5°000000°£0L¥'L¥0'SO0L 80-602¢ 86¥0€C | 3900d €561 - 1vVSIvdddYy O1NvY
:dnoig yoayn
D711 ST33HM DISSVY1O
0.°89v% ‘[ejoL JOopusp ,
0,'89v$ -|e}0L80I0AU|/Od
0€9¢) #X984D
‘M'H - selddng soueusjuie 3 Jedey 2¢c0c/0e/6
SHONYL
0.'89v$ 00000°00195°000000°€0EY ' €¥0'S00L 6EELGE 6€50€C | MOTd NO S31d0d NOSVY3S-T1V dHIvd3d O1 1331S
:dnoso ¥o8yn
SONVE 8 NIdVHO
00°0v$ ‘|eJo JOpusp
00°0v$ :[eJ018010AUl/Od
629¢C1 #308UD
asM pue g “pling - Buluiel] jeuonesnpd “joid ¢coe/eLiolL
ONILITN NYINMO3IH
00°0v$ 00000°002€S°000000° LS LY L¥0'S00L 2c¢/0c/oL 0ol "R LY3dNY T - NOILYYHLSIOIY ONILIIN 22/02/01
aje( @210AU| # Jopuap uonduosaq
junowy 1UN022Y 2210AU| ‘ON Od ALD SWEN JIWSY Jopusp
€202-220C :led) |edsld
zecoe/eo/LL 961} :lequnp yojeg Iayonop

Bunsi 1e3aq 49Yyanop

uojjog JO Uumo|



] :abed YE¥'120C |le}9@IsyonNoAdyIdl  Hoday NV L2:8L:6 2202/82/0L  ‘psiuld
“;adQ Buipjing umol| - [an4 BunesH zeozieLiol
2c/0L/0L-0L/6
9e'esLS 00000°'01295°000000°66¢€ €¥0°S00 1 1v3H oI TNE L6S.# - 1end BunesH
-1adQ Buipjing umoy - |an4 Bunesy c¢coe/cLioL
¢c/oL/0L-0L/6
6l8v2$ 00000°01295°000000°'66€"€#0°G00) 1v3H ol TIVH NMOL Z20L# - [on4 BunesH
:dnolo }oauH
'dd0D SYO TVHNLYN LNJILOINNOD
00°0¥¥$ ‘[ejo L JOpUSA
00°0vv$ ‘[ejo L &210AU}/Od
GEOCL #MO8UD
‘wwo) ali4 - Bujuies) jeuonesnp3 Joid 2c0e/LLI8
00 0¥v$ 00000°002£S°000000°€02H'2¢¥0'S001 6110€20C o0cooge L oyyowad r :SSY10 | {31440 34
:dnoio) o8y
6EYOYL JOYLNOD 2 NOILNIATHd FdI4 NO NOISSINNOD
G.'8¢Z$ ‘|ejoL JIOPpUS/
G.'8¢2$ ‘lejo L 8d10AU|/Od
¥E9Z1 #X03UD
“JadQ Bulpjing UMO] - SUOHEDIUNWWOD c¢ecoe/ee/oL
ce/ec/LL-0g/01
GeoLLS 00000°00€£55°000000°66EY €#0°S00} SLLS# o1 G//S# 1INYILNI dH
“JadQ Bulp|ing UMO - SUOREDIUNWWOYD 220¢/S/0)
cc/LL/LL-¢LiolL
ov'8cL$ 00000°00£55°000000°66€'€¥0°S00L C96¢E# ol 296¢# 1ANYILNI dd
:dnoio ¥o8yd
"1SYOWNOD
00°08L$ ‘[eJ0L JOPUSA
00°081% ‘[ejo 1 8310AUl/Od
€€9¢2L #308YD
‘wwo) ail4 - $834 g sang 220c/0¢/8
Ge/vele-¢elsaic §¢lvzic-€el/sele
00°08L% 00000°00185°000000°€02¥ ¢¥0°S00} S334 0o I aoly3d HO4 334 FLVOIHILEID ¥ISN AYOLVYHOav1
:dnoio ¥a8yd
aje( 9910AU| # JI0PUBA uonduasaq
junowy JUN022Y 32I0AU| "'ON Od ALD awiep JWay Jopuap
€202-2202 -ied, [edsid
2202/€0/L L 96l :laquiny yojeg 18YonoA

Bunsi |1e3q 49Y9NoA

uojjog Jo umo|



9 -abed yE¥'12oe IlBjoaJaydnoAdyidl  Hoday WV L2:8L:6 22c0z/8¢/01L  -pajulld
:dnolo yo8u)d
ceoed *10¥d TVLNIWNOYIANT 8 ADYINT 40 1d3A LD
1G°GLLS ‘[e101 JOpusp
16°62/% ;|e101 8210AU|/Od
€921 #X03UD
‘WWo) ali4 - SAJIAIBS [BUOISSB0ld JaUl0 2202/S/0L
1G2hs$ 00000°00%7€S°000000° €021 2#0°G00L 112952 8yy0eC | SIVIISAHd J3gaNaN €
‘WWoD ali4 - S8OIAISS [eUoISSajold JBWO 220¢/62/8
00cecs 00000°00%£5°000000°€021'¢P0'G00L 62¢SS¢C 8vv0ee | TVIISAHd Y3gN3aN
:dnolo 3o8yn
INLYVC INIDIAIN TYNOILYANID0 LNIILOANNOD
Sv'vee'es ‘|e}oL JOpUBA
Sy'vee'cs ‘|ejo 1 8210AU|/Od
9€9Z1 ‘#X034D
-1adQ Buipjing umo] - jan4 BunesH 2coe/cLioL
22/0L/0L-01/6
99°2L1$ 00000°01L295 000000 66€ €¥0°S001 1Vv3H ol 9a1d SHYVd 0818# - [end BunesH
-JadQ Bulp|ing umoy - [an4 BuneaH ¢ecoeizLioL
2c/oL/0L-01/6
£y'6vC$ 00000°01295°000000'66€'€¥0°S00L 1Vv3aH o1l LSY 8vLL# - [end BunesH
-1adQ Buip|ing umo] - [an4d BunesH ¢coeicLioL
22/0L/0L-01/6
£6'82€$ 00000°01295°000000° 66€ €¥0°S00L 1v3H ol 1d3a 3414 6906# - [2nd BunesH
“JadQ Buipjing umo - |an4 Buneay 2¢coe/cLiol
2c/oL/oL-0L/6
VAR 00000°0L295°000000°'66€ €¥0°'G001 1v3H ol MNVL TIVINS DINEN P99L# - [9nd BunesH
-1adQ Buipjing umo] - [and BunesH c¢eoe/zLiolL
¢c/oL/oL-0L/6
rAdcings 00000°0L295 000000 66€ €¥0°S001 1v3H 0o 1l DINYN 95914 - 18nd BuiesH
-1adQ Buipjing umo] - jand Bunesy 2coc/cLioL
2c/oL/0L-0L/6
69'GLC$ 00000°01295°000000°66€ ' €¥0°S00L 1v3H 01l JOVHVYO NMOL LovL# - [end BunesH
ale( 92I0AU| # Jopuap uonduosaq
junowy JUNo20Y 8210AU| ‘ON Od ALD aweN JWay JOpusp
€202-220C :1ed, [edsld
220z/e0/LL 9G11 :aqunn ydjeg JOYINOA mC_.._.w_l_ |1eyaqg I19yonoA

uojjog J0 umo |



L :abed OB AT IleloaJayonopdyidl  poday WV L2:8L6 220¢/8¢c/0L  -pajuld
00'289°L$ ‘[ejo lopuap
00289'L$ :|e101 8210AU|/Od
L¥9Zl #3499YD
JuUno29Y AJARDY asnpue-] c¢coe/e/ol
¢coe das-1nr
00'289'L$ 00000 +6.02°000000°0000°000°S00} ISNANY1 2202 1d3S-ATNr S33d ATHILHVYNO ISNANV
:dnouo) ¥oayn
0SLLL NOILO3LO¥d TVLNINWNOYHIANT 40 1d43d
0e'/5¢€$ ‘|e101 JOpUaA
0c'.G€e$ {[e}0 1 8910AU|/Od
0v92) #X99UD
‘wwo9 ail - sajddng [esipsiy 2c0c/LLI0L
05°281% 00000°00695°000000°€02¥ ¢¥0°S00 L 9€G6G9 AH3AANITAA B FOINYIS NIDAXO
‘wwo) ail4 - salddng |eapay cecoc/Lie
08'691% 00000°00695°000000°€0Cy c¥0°S00L GEGS9 AY3IAINAA  FOINYIS NIDAXO
:dnouo ¥o8un
06411 "ONI “TYOId3N v.i13d
L2'612$ ‘|ejo JOpusA
12°612% ‘|e}01 9210AU/Od
6€9C1 ‘#393UD
$80IAISG [BUOISS3)0.d JaYJQ - SNO3UE||32sIN ccoc/el/e
€8/9G991L L# 22/62/01 LN3IN3T
1.612% 00000°00+€5°60L00€€0SY 5700262 ¥3aado G150¢€¢ 1V3¥1 HO INNYL HO4 TV.LINIH ISNOH IONNO4
:dnoig) ¥oayn
071 S31gVLVIANI 1D
0.°¢v0'L$ :|ejo JOpUsSp
0L°€¥0'L$ ‘|ejo 1 8210AU|/Od
8€9Z1 #X08UD
umo] - sjqeked syunoooy 2c0e/s/oL
) 2202/¥-1202/0€/0L NMOAMYHd 3NV NOLT104
0L°€v0'LS 00000°00202°000000°0000°000°5001} 166¥6£d43A H3AMOT HO4 LINFWISHNEGNITH AUV VS 44V1S
aje( 82I0Au| # lopusp\ uonduosaqg
unowy JUN02oY 82I0AU| "‘ON Od ALD aweN JWay Jopusp
€202-220C -1ed) |edsld
2coz/eo/L 9611 :ldquinpN yodjeg JOYInNoA

Bupsi [1e3eq 49Y9oNOA

uojjog JO umo|



8 :abed

YEv¥'120¢ |e12IsYonNoAdyidl  Hoday NV L2:8L:6 22¢02/82/0L  -psyulid
SY9ClL #108UD
jado Bulpjing umo] - Aooalg ccoe/vLioL
2c/vLioL-S1/6
czeLs 00000°02295°000000°66€¥ €#70°'500L VE0G# 0 V4 39a1y HOIH ¥£06# - Aou3oa(3
:dnoig) 328y
"F0UNOSHIANT
18'69¢$ :|eJO L JOPUSA
18'69¢€$ :|B}01 3010AU|/Od
¥¥9Cl #M08UD
so||ddng [eJauag ¢c0e/el6
Mdvd vray4d
S6'GE$ 00000°00195°000000°66GY'S¥0°'G00L  SZTBEI/# SNVHL 0 NI S3Zv19 VO3 T DNIYIAOD HO4 LNIVd AVHdS
“JadQ Buipyng umo - saliddng 220¢2/0E/6
d3a Myvd
z6eees 00000°'001+95°000000°'66€¥ €¥0°'G00} -¢c0c 1d3S 0 SONIATING SNOIYVA HO4 S3INddNS
:dnoio) yoay)H
FHUYMAYVYH INTVA INYL ANVION3
00°00L$ ;|ejo | Jopuap
0000L$ :|eJo 8210AU|/Od
€¥921 #403UD
‘wwo? ali4 - Buluies) [euoneanp3 “joid cecoc/L/olL
TIVH 'V 8 SNVILSIHHO
0000L% 00000°002€S5°000000°€0Cy C¢#0°S00L 16000-2¢2 0 "D - SSY10 ONIDOV14/TOHLNOD Jl44Vdl 2e/ve/6
:dnoig ¥oayn
eye6ll "TO0HOS FdId LNOILOINNOD NH3 LSV
9L /eL'LS ‘|e10 JOpusp
oL'LeL'L$ :|e}01 8210AU}/Od
Zv9Cl #Mo8Yyd
‘MH - auljoses g [asaiq ¢coe/LioL
oL°/€L'1$ 00000°'09295°000000°€0EY €¥0°G001 NML §5/89¢€ 0 VO ¥3d S¥90vL'€$ @ VO #0€ - 13S3Id
:dnoig ¥o9yH
ADYHINT U3AIE LSV3
aleq 9210AU| # lIopuap uonduasaq
junowy JUN02oY 9010AU| "'ON Od ALD alWep lway Jopusp
€202-220C :lea, |edslq
2coe/co/L) 9611 lldquinp yojeq 13YyonoAp mr__u.w_l_ [1ejag 19YIdNOoA

uo}jog JO UMo|



6 :abed ye¥'1202 [le}oQJaydnopdyidl  Hoday WV L2816 220¢/8¢/0L  -pajuld
Q711 SIVIHALVYIN OSSYTIVO
G8'689% ‘[ejoL JOpusA
G8'689% ‘|EJO1 8210AUl/Od
8¥9Z1 #Xo3Yyd
pun4 sissy jJuapisay - Ajjiqer Jayo 2¢c0e/LioL
NOL109 ‘ay Y3LNIdHVO ¥l
G8'689% 00000°'00252°000000°0000°000°098¢C 8829 /960¢€C | 1V AY3AITAA TI0 TvD 051 - IONVLSISSY TVIONVYNIL
:dnolo ¥osay)H
ONI SQYVM3IY FdNLNd
68'881$ ‘|e10] JOpUsp
68881$ ‘|e}0 1 ®210AUl/Od
Ly9Zl #403YD
-JadQ Buipjing umo - suopesIUNWWOoD 2c0c/L/oL
cec/olLL-2I0L
€L181% 00000°00£55°000000°66EY €70°S00} OC69# 0ol 9269# INOHJ3TIL dH
“JadQ Buiping umo] - suojedIuNWWo 2c0e/LL0L
ce/oLLL-LLI0L
91°,0¢c$ 00000°00€55°000000°66€Y €70°'500L evCL# 0o I €¥ZL# ANOHJ3T3L DINEN
:dnolio) ¥o8y)n
"d3ILNOY4
2y’ L02$ ‘[ejo Jopusp
(A ITAS ‘|E}O1 8210AU|/Od
9¥9ZL #XO3UD
‘M'H - saiddng soueusjuiepy 3 Jiedey 220¢/82/6
91'¥9L$ 00000°00195°000000°€0EY €¥0°S00} 8cvv L6 o1l ANTIVA TOHLNOD INVHE ONIMHVYd
‘M'H - saiddng eoueusjuiepy g Jieday 2202/8¢/6
oz'ev$ 00000°00195°000000°€0Er €¥0°S00} SIA4 4% 0 I NYHOH 214103713 ® SLHOIT 31Vv1d ISN3OIT
:dnolo) yoayH
G661.L ONI ‘GHO41L¥VH 4O ¥INITLHOIZHS
zzelLs ‘[EJ01 Jopusp
z2zelLs ‘|e101 8910AUl/Od
ajeq 8210AU| # Jopuap uonduosaqg
wunowy UN0ooY 9010AU| "'ON Od ALD BweN JIWay Jopuap
€202-220C :1ed, |edsiq
2eoe/eol/LL 9S§L1 :8quinN yajeg J9YonoA mC_uw_l_ [lejag 1°2YyonNoA

uojjog JO uMo|



oL :abed YE'¥'120C IIe12QIayonoAdyids  tHoday WV L2:8L:6 2¢0¢/82/0L  ‘pajuld
“JadQ Buiping umo] - saddng ¢coe/e/ol
00°662$ 00000°00195°000000°66£¥'€0°S00 | 699€£68¥09 Gesoee S INOE0OYEEXT SHANIT NVYO HSYH L OVXEE
"1adQ Bupjing umo] - sanddng ccoec/e/oL
00°08L$ 00000°00195°000000°'66€Y'€¥0°'S001 699€68¥09 Gesoee S 0€101dVd STIMOL H3dvd a104ILTNA
-1adQ Buipjing umo] - sajddng 2c0c/elol
¥0°G82$ 00000°00195°000000°66€Y €#0'S00L 699€68¥09 Gesoee 8 62.€0€dVd ST3IMOL NIHOLIA
:dnoig) yoayn
ANVTON3 M3AN - QUVATIIH
20°002$ ‘[EJOL JOPUSA
20002% ‘|EJO L 3310AU|/Od
LG9ZL ‘#93YD
‘ssassy - BuisiaApy 2202/0E/6
0,'65% 00000°00%S5°000000°LELY'LPO'S00L S61¥5200ND 0 I JDILON 1v9O31 1d3S vvd
'ssassy - Buisiuanpy 2202/0¢/6
zeovLs 00000°'00%55°000000° L€ LY LYO'S00 L ¥918¥200ND 0 I 3OILON 1vO31 dd
:dnoug ¥o8yn
dNOYO VIAIW LNVHNOD AHO41LHVvH
89°'108% ‘|EJOL JOPUSA
89°'108% ‘|EJO13310AU|/Od
0S92l # %9340
1adQ "pling UMO] - S82IAISS “Jule g Jleday ¢coc/violL
89°108% 00000°'00€¥5°000000° 66 €¥0°G00 1 oceee Lc¢soee L MONYL 05€-4 020C HOd S3HIL
:dnoig ¥oayn
€80v4d H3IN3D 01NV YVIAAO0O
12°922'0S% ‘|ejo Jopusp\
12'922'06$ \[ejo18210AU}/Od
6¥921 ‘#X994D
‘M'H - Jieday peoy 2c0e/8L/0L
12'922'0G% 00000°00525°000000°€0EY €#0°S00L 150205 goeoee | aAuQ uelg g S|iiH udal9) aned @ WIYs
:dnoig ¥oayn
a)eq 9210AU| # Jopuap uonduosaqg
junowy JUN022Y 2210AU| ‘ON Od ALD SWeEN JiWay Jopuap
€202-220C :-IedA |edsld
ccoz/eont) 9511 :lsquinN ydjeq Jayonop

Bunsi |1e32Q JoY9NOA

uojjog JO UMo|



L :abed

YE'¥'120e llele@isyonoAdyidl  poday NV L2:8lL:6 2c0e/82/0L  pajuld
:dnoig yo8yH
00°'.v8% ‘[e}o 1 8010AU|/Od
$S9C1 #308UD
J1adQ "pling UMO] - S22IAIBS ‘Jule|y % Jleday 2c0e/6e/6
00°2¥8% 00000°00€¥5°000000°66EY €#0°S00L 988¢C¢ 8€S0€C | MONYL M3N NI NOILLVTIVLSNI Olavd AVM-2
:dnoig) yo8yn
LS¥SL'SLS ‘[BJ013210AU|/Od
G921 #09UD
salnyipuadx3-yonl] ysnigauels Y34 2¢c0c/e6e/9
"AA08Y SNALI 1TV 40 NOILLVTIVLSNI
¥04 ¥0av1 SN1d ‘dITIVLSNI OMd SOIHAVYED
ANV YNNILNV ? SOIavd AODNIDHINT IT0SNOD
‘MOVd YIMOC/SLIANDOVHE/ONILHOIT AONIDHINT
LGYSL'GLS 180S0°02€25°000000°€0Z2¥'20°0¥8¢C $99¢¢ 69e0€C | ‘8098# 310NV H3d MONYL AHLSIHOL LNVHD VINTS
:dnoig) yo8yn
16'168'G$ ‘|01 3010AU|/Od
$G921 #X08yd
umo] - ajqeded sjunoosoy ¢c0e/e6c/9
16°168'G$ 00000°002¢02°000000°0000°000°S001L $99¢¢ 0o |l 22/LC A4 MONYL AHLSTHOS 40 IONVIVE ONINIVINTY
:dnoig ¥93yH
v6L1L ‘ONIsSFIvVS olavd ser
00°652$ ‘[eJo Jopuap
00'652$ -[BJO13010AUl/Od
€692 #03YyD
“WWo) all4 - S99 g sang 2¢coe/oL/oL
/L180G¢C#
00°6sC$ 00000°00185°000000°€0C ¢¥0°'S001L d3AH0 S3VS ¢coonee | €202 LOO HONOYHL 2202 AON ‘'S3NA dIHSY3Ignan
:dnoig) yoayn
o4dvi
¥0°09.$ -[ejoL Jopusp
¥0°09.$ ‘|eyo] 8210AU|/Od
28921 ‘#3084
ajeq 9210AU| # Jopuap uonduosaq
junowy Junoooy 9210AU| "'ON Od aweN Jiway Jopusp
€202-220C :1ed) |edsld
c20z/eo/L ) 9§11 lldqunp yojeg 19ydnoA

Bupsi re3aq 49yonop

uojjog Jo umo|



4" :obed

¥e¥’Leoe

le}2QI8YoNOAdYId!  Hoday WV L2816 2c0z/82/0L  ‘pajuld

LS921 #X93UD

‘M'H - saliddng soueusjule|y g Jieday 2coe/vLioL
¥0'L6¥$ 00000°00195°000000°€0EY €¥0'S00 L 66520d 2850ee | SHIDOIY.LNO JOHMOVE HO4 SAvd avod
:dnoso ¥os8yH
?9°LGL$ ‘|e}0] 3210AU|/Od
G921 #X08UD
‘MH - saiddng soueusjutely g Jiedoy ccoe/Lele
¥9°LG1L$ 00000°00+95°000000°€0EY €¥0°G00} 1.v/0d 0ol ISV 085G HO4 1IM 1¥vd
:dnoig ¥o3y)H
"ONI ‘00 LNIWTTdINI 8 HOLOVHL JOUNOW
GZ'965'L$ ‘|ejo Jopusp
G2'96S'L$ ‘[e}01 8210AU)/Od
96921 #X93UD
‘ulwpy - seoineg [eba 2c02/0c/6
G2'965'L$ 00000°020€5°000000°L0L¥ L¥0'SO0L 220C Ld3S N8OS o1l 2202 1d3S - S334 TvO31 NMOL
:dnoio ¥o8yd
Od ¥39uvd 2 Y3LSAOY ‘INVM ‘NOSTIHOIN
G/'6GLS ‘[ejo Iopusp
GL'6G1$ ‘[ejo1 8210AU|/Od
GGOZl #X03UD
‘M’H - S@o1AIag aoueuajule|y g siieday 2202/0g/6
GL'6S1$ 00000°00€¥S5°000000°€0EY €¥0°SO0L 881./92000S o1l MNVL TVIOHINNOD HO4 ISVIT HA-L 40 TVMINIY
:dnoig) ¥23yd
AXO IANIVIN
8¥'€€L've$ ‘lejo Jopuap
00°0v2'z$ ‘|ejo1 8o10Aul/Od
YG9CL #08YD
‘wwo) all4 - uawdinbg ¢c0c/ze/8
. advod
00°0¥2'Z$ 00000°00€.5°000000°€02 2¥0°S001 89/¢¢ c090ee | g0d ANV (8) SLHOIT AONIDHINI B dNXMOVE ¥EL-d
ajeq 9210AU| # JOpuap uonduosaq
junowy JUNO20Y 20I0AU| "ON Od ALD SWEN JIWaY JOPpUSp
£202-220C :lea, |edsld
220z/e0/L L 9611 :squinpN ydjegq JayosnoAp

BunsI |1e3aq JoYanoA

uojjog JO umo]



el :abed ye¥'Lcoe [I}9QJaYONOAdYIdl  Hoday WV L2:8L:6 ¢c0c/8g/0L  ‘pajuld
umo] - sjqeAed sjunoooy 2c0zg/SLI9
NOILO3dSNI
cLevrs$ 00000°00202°000000°0000°000°'886¢€ £¢056 ol - IMdL NOLSO04 S22 OlLvd S.\YNIDHO03D 9+00-8960
:dnoig ¥o8yn
cleelh "ONI ‘O0SSY 8 NOSHOOVI 1 NVHLVYN
62'691% ‘|ejol Jopuap
YA -|e}013010AU|/Od
6G9¢CL #X084D
‘wwo) a4 - salddng ‘Jutey g sieday 2eozivLiolL
¥5°2e$ 00000°00195°000000°€02'¢¥0°'S00L 028¢8¢-£690 cysoee L S3avig ¥3din
‘wwo) all4 - salddng Juiep g sieday 2c0e/LioL
€.°82% 00000°00195°000000°€02y 2¥#0°S001 01918¢-€690 chsoee L 110 % S3AV1d ¥3dIM
:dnouo o8y
c08lLL$ ‘[EJ01 8210AU|/Od
66921 #X084D
-JadQ Buipjing umo | - saliddng 2coceiviol
coglLL$ 00000°00195°000000°66€¥ €¥0°S00} #0018¢-€690 01l AY3LLIVE MONYL
:dnoio YosyH
S1Hvd O1LNY VdvN
z28'6er$ ‘|ejoL JOPUSA
28'62v$ :|e}018210AU|/Od
8G9Z| ‘#X03UD
‘wwoy all4 - juswdinbg 220zc/oc/oL
Sv'26$ 00000°00€.5°000000°€02 ¢¥0°S00L YLZ6LLLNI ¥090€C L ONILSVO ¥Hvd SSOHD
‘Wwo) a4 - juawdinb3 ¢c0e/s/oL
1€°.8€$ 00000°00€.5°000000°€0Cy ¢¥0°S00L LSO0ELLLNI y090€C | H3Ldvav ¥31dNOD §'¥X9
:dnous) ¥o8yn
STADINGIS ADNIODHUINWT TVdIDINNIN
89'8v9% ‘[ejoL JOpusp
¥0°L6V$ ‘[e]0 1 3010AUl/Od
ajeq a210AU| # JOpUap uonduosag
junowy JUNO2Y 9210AU| ‘ON Od ALD alep Jway Jopuap
€202-220C :IedA [edsld
22e0z/e0/L L 9611 :ldquinpN ydjeg JayonoA

Bunsi |1e3eQ J8YaNoA

uoj}jog JO UMo|



14 :abed ¥e'¥°'120C [Ie}oQIaUYONOAdId)  tHoday WV LZ:8L:6 220z/82/0L  ‘pajuld

:dnoug ¥08ynH

00°6e2$ {|E}013210AU|/Od
19921 ‘#3084D
“JadQ 'pling UMO] - S8JIAIBS JUlB 3 Jleday 220¢e/8LIoL
d3Aa33N SV SHIHSINONILXT 40 ONILS3L
HO/ANY LNIJWIDV1d3aH SIANTONI - IOVHVYO
00°6ez$ 00000°'00€¥S°000000°'66€Y €¥0°'S001 96G1L1 9190€C | NMOL LV NOILOIdSNI ¥3IHSINONILX3 FdId ATdVIA
:dnoig ¥oayn
00'2.9% :[BJ018010AU|/Od
L9921 “# 1934D
1adQ 'pling UMO] - S80IAIBS JUIB 3 Jieday 220¢/8L/01
JOVHVYO
00/21$ 00000°00€¥S°000000°66€Y €#0°500L S6SLL 0 I SMYUVd - NOILO3AdSNI HIHSINONILXT JdId TYNANNY
"JadQ 'pIing UMo] - S80IMIBS “JUlR @ Jleday ¢c0e/8LiolL
Advd
00GLLS 00000°00€+¥S°000000°66EY €+0°S00} ¥6SLL 0o I MOIHHTH - NOILO3dSNI HIHSINONILX3 34Id TVNNNY
“1adQ "pling UMO] - S80IAIBS JUIB B Jieday ¢coc/8LioL
TIVH
008LL$ 00000°'00€#S°000000°66€Y €¥0°S00L €65L1 01l NMOL - NOILDIdSNI ¥3HSINONILX3 FdI4 TYNNNY
“1adQ ‘pIing umo - sedlnIag Julely B Jleday ¢coe/8L/ioL
301440
00°25$ 00000°00€+¥5°000000°66EY €¥0°S00L 2c6SLL 0o I 1SH - NOILO3dSNI ¥3HSINDONILX3 FdId TYNNNY
“18dQ "pling UMO| - SBJIAIBS JUIE 3 Jleday ¢c0c/8L/oL
00'G9% 00000°00€+S°000000°66€Y €+0°S001 L6GLL o1l TINEG - NOILLOIdSNI ¥3HSINONILX3 FdId TYNNNY
"JadQ "piing UMO - S30IAISS Ul @ Jleday ¢coe/8LiolL
00661$ 00000°00€¥5°000000°66€Y €¥0°S00 L 06511 o1l OWHN - NOILDIdSNI H3HSINONILXT 3414 TVNNNY
:dnoig ¥o8yn
3414 NVOI43NY HLHON
[ARR 4% :|EJOL JOPUSA
AN 2% ‘|ej018210AU|/Od
09921 #3094yD
aje( a210AU| # lopusp\ uonduosaq
unowy Juno2oYy 8010AU| "'ON Od ALD alweN Jiway Jopuap
€202-220C -ied) |eosld
2eoe/enl/LL 9611 :laqunp yodjeg J3YyonoA mC_Hw_l_ |lejag 19ydNoA

uojjog JO umo|



Gl :obed ye¥’120C [IB}2QJaYONOAdId)  Hoday NV L2:8L:6 ¢¢0¢/8¢2/01  :pajuld

00°L¥e$ -[BJO L IOpUsSA
00'L¥C$ ‘[ejo13010AUl/Od
¥9921 #X08Yyd
"JadQ "pling UMo] - saaInas Julepy 3 Jieday 2c0ce/6lL/6
006EL$ 00000°00€¥5°000000°66€Y €#0°S00L 1208€09¢€2 01l TOYLNOD LNIAOY HY3LN3D HOINTS
"1adQ "pling UMO| - SBDIAISS Julel B Jieday ¢coc/LioL
00'901L$ 00000°00€¥S°000000°66€Y €#0°S00 L 2¢cl1-£52¢8061 o1l TIVH NMOL 1V TOHLNOD ILINY3L
:dnolg yoayn
GE80YL NIXHO
681V L2$ [|EJO1 JOPUBA
681V 12$ -[e1013210AUl/Od
€99¢1 #X08YyD
"ulWwpy - S80IAI8S "Y9a ) Jayi0 cc0oc/8lLiL
681V 12$ 00000°025€5°000000° L0t L¥#0O'SO0L 0.6.0000ANI (I FHVYMLH0S ISNANVYT 8 ONIATINg
:dnolg) yo9yn
"ONI ‘AOON3dO
05°12$ -[ejoL Jopusp
0S°12$ ‘[B}01 8210AU|/Od
299¢| ‘#08UD
‘M'H - lleday peoy c¢coe/ec/6
0s°1ec$ 00000°005.5°000000°€0EY €¥0°S00 L 18565 0 I J13H4ONOD 40 s9Ovd ¢
:dnolg yoayn
ONI S3IYLSNANI 980
00°€.L1$ ‘[ejo1 Jopusp
00°192% -[BJ018910AU|/Od
19921 #398UD
JadQ 'pling UMo] - S8OIAIBS Julel 3 Jieday ¢c0oz/8L/olL
d3Ad33N SY SHIHSINONILX3 40
ONILSTL HO/ANY LNIJWIDV1d3d SIANTONI - Ld3a
00'L9z$ 00000°'00£¥S°000000°66EY ' €¥0°G00L 68SL1L Z190€C L FdId 1V NOILOIdSNI H3HSINONILXT FHId ATHVIA
ajeq 0I0AU| # Jopuap, uonduosag
junowyy JUNO2OY 9210AU| "'ON Od ALD aWEeN JIWaY Jopuap
€202-220C -1ed) |edsld
ce0z/eolL) 9S11 :l3qunn ydjeq J8YonoA m_.:“_.m_l_ [tejag J9ydnoA

uojjog Jo umo|



91 :abed ye¥' 1202 [le19QIayonoAdyidl  poday NV LZ:8L:6 2c0¢/8c/0L  -psluld
86'L2$ ‘[e}0 1 3210AU|/Od
89921 ‘#303UD
salddng |eseuan) c¢coe/Le/oL
ISYHOUNd 1ININdIND3 AgY
86°'1¢$ 00000°00195°000000°665¥'S5¥0°S001L 001S02 01l 04 SNIF 39OVHOLS T - LNIFWNISHNGWITH OOLSOD
:dnoig yoaun
€e6lLL JITdVd AINAOY
00'520'C$ ‘|ejoL Jopusp
00'6202$ ‘|e}o 1 8210AU|/Od
L9921 #3034
‘NIag [euoISSajold JayiQ - sdu] sng 2¢c0ze/sLiolL
00°620'2$ 00000°00€¥5°90100€°€0S¥ 5700262 €519¢ 18s0eec | VN ‘NFTVS OL ¥3LYVHO SNd ¢z/SL/0L
:dnoio) ¥23y)H
Gesll ONI S3OVI1S avOd 1SOd
00'SvL'eS ‘[ejo L JIOpusp
00°'sv.'e$ ‘|lejo1 8210AU|/Od
999z # %9940
asM pueT g ‘pIiNg - AISS Y9 L /[BUOISSS40Id zeoe/9Liol
00°096°L$ 00000°00€£G°000000° LS LY LPO'SO0L 2¢/6/01 3/IM 0 8¢ 22/6/01-€/01 SADINYIS ONILTNSNOD
as() pue 3 ‘pling - AI8S Yoo /[euoissajold 2c0zc/9L/0L
00'682'L$ 00000°00€€S°000000°LS LY L#0'S00L ¢c2/9L/0L 3IM 0 §'6¢ 22/91/01L-0L/0L STDINYIS ONILTNSNOD
:dnoio o8y
NOS¥VO 1321d.Lvd
00°009% :|e10] JOpUSA
00°009% :[ej018d10AU|/Od
G99¢21 #303YyD
‘wwo alld - Aiddns g Julely funoag/ally ccoe/Le/ol
yel-d
00°009% 00000°20€¥S'000000°€0Cy ¢#0°S00L Leolee L¥90€C | HOd4d AOOMATd INIEVIN INNIWTHd HSINIL 8 INIHOVIN
:dnouo ¥oayn
ONI SLONAO0Yd AOOM ITTIAYINHVY
aje( adlonu| # Jopuap\ uonduosaq
junowyy JUNo22Y a2l0AU| ‘ON Od ALD SWEeN WYy JOpusp
€202-2202 :1ea) |edsld
2e0zieolL) 9611 -J8qunp yojegq J9YonoA

BunsI [1e39Q J9YoNOA

uojjog JO UMo |



Ll :abed yev'L20c le}®QIaYoNoAdIdl  Hoday AV L28lL:6 ¢202/8¢/0L  :pajuld

¢L9Zl #3084D

‘ulwpy - seiddng “Jado 82130 ¢c0c/s/ol
8Y'€G$ 00000°021+95°000000°£0L¥ L¥0°S00L Leesllesle ol S3dOT13ANT DO0TVLYD B HIAZINVOHO 3114 HSIN
‘uwpy - selddng “1ado 2210 cecoe/elL/e
8C'8v$ 00000°021+95°000000°20L¥"LFO'S00L 1C€.8G6ELE 0 1l Y009 LNIWLNIOddY B SN3d 40 XOd
:dnoig) ¥oayn
NV1d 1L1a340 ST1dVLS
00°008% ‘|e}O JOpUBA
00°008% :|ejo @210AU)/Od
L2921 #303UD
souelnsu| Ajpger g Auadold c¢coe/oL/ol
IVMANTIY
00°008% 00000°002S5°000000° LSy L¥#0°SO0L €¢/ee Ad 0o 1l IYMINITYH ADIT0d ARAV dNOYD €2/2C Ad
:dnoig ¥09yn
JONVYHNSNI SHIHLOYY HLINS
0€'€90'l$ ‘lejo Jopusp
0€'€90'L$ ‘|ejo18210AU|/Od
0492} #3108y
JadQ Buipjing umo] - saiiddng €c0¢/sc/olL
0€€90'L$ 00000°00195°000000°66EY €#0°S001 L00-L¥E869YCL Leooee L 113N 321
:dnolg ¥o8yn
AlddNS 3dvOSANY1 ANOILIS
00¢26$ ‘[ejo Jopusp
0026$ '|B}O1 ®DI0AU/Od
69921 #398UD
"WWo) all4 - SUoKEdIUNWWOo)) ¢c0c/9L/olL
09¢
00¢26% 00000°00€55°000000°€02¥'¢¥0°'G00L 8€8LOL\9L0L2202 01l TYMINIY ONILSOH JLISEIM TVNNNY
:dnoug 3oayn
NOILYHOJdHOD AOr IDVAVYS
86'Lc$ ‘[BJo] Jopusp
ajeq ao10AU| # lopusp, uonduasaqg
junowy JUN022Y a210AU| "ON Od ALD aWeN JWay Jopusp
€202-220C :lea) |edsld
zz0z/s0/LL 9511 :equinN yojeg J2YanoA Bunsi j1eyaq 1ayonop

uojjog Jo UuMo|



8L :abegd Ve 120Z IlejeIayonoAdyid)  podey WY LZ:8L:6  2202/8Z/0b pajulid
ONITOADIY ? ONITNVYH VSN
15'v2$ ‘|eJo1 JOpuaA
VA4 :|e}O13210AU|/Od
GL9C) #X98UD
“1adQ Buipjing umo] - sayddng 2coc/eL/olL
L5'¥2$ 00000°00195°000000'66€Y'€¥0°'G00L  LOO'E6ECBILLCLS 01l NG "O4 LHOIT a3 Lid-0dL13d
:dnolg ¥oayn
Sl ANN "ONI STOIAY3S TvIIHJLO313 SN
61'62¢$ ‘|ejo] lopusp
6l62¢$ ‘|eyo1 8210AUl/Od
¥.921 ‘#X084D
‘AI9g "Joy - S90INSS paleys ¢c0e/9/01L
2c/0el6-LIL 2clog/e-LIL
61'62¢$ 00000°0L0SS°000000°50%8 #80°S00L O0H3ANAIN 01l SASNIAX3T DO0HAN-AIN 40 FHVHS S.NMOL
:dnoio ¥o8yn
"1d3A FONVNIH WYHANIM 30 NVOL
96°0¥8% ‘[ejo Jopusp
95°0v8$ :|ejo 8210AUl/Od
€921 #X08UD
‘MH - leday peoy 2coe/eeiol
95°0v8% 00000°00S45°000000°€0Ey €¥0°G00L £605081 8000€C | MHOM LN3IDIY 40 SHIVdIY HO4 LIVHJSY
:dnoio ¥osyn
6€0LL "ONI LADILOANNOD NOOIL
$5°662$ ‘|ejo] Jopusp
8.°¢61$ ‘|e101 8210AU|/Od
¢L9C1 ‘#08YD
'ssassy - saljddng “JadQ 2910 2c0e/s/oL
8.°¢61% 00000°02195°000000° LELY LYO'SO0L LoLilziesie 89s0¢eC | MNI HILNIFd MOV19 MOVd-C
:dnolo ¥oay9H
9/°101$ :|ejo1 8210AU|/Od
aje 8210AU| # Jopusp uonduosag
junowy JUN022Y 80I0AU| 'ON Od ALD aWEN JWway JIopuap
€202-220C :led) [edsld
2z0zIco/LL 9511 :IOqUINN yojeg JAYINOA Bunsi [1eyaqg 18yosnop

uo}jog JO UMo|



61 :obed ye'v'leoe [leja@iouonondyids  tHoday WY L2816 2202/8¢2/01  :pajuld
-JadQ Buipjing umo] - sa)iddng 2¢c0c/62/6
TIVH
08'Lz$ 00000°00195°000000°66€+'€¥0°S001 NMOL - 621651 AYININTIA 3LV
:dnoig) ¥o8yo
69111 0711 40LNFI{LSIA ONIYdS FOVTIIA
16°€22$ ‘|eJOL JOPUSA
16'€LC$ :|eJo1 8210AU|/Od
L2921 #3934D
‘Nlag "uag - auoyda|a | 2c0oe/6L/0L
91'8l$ 00000°00€55°000000° L2¥¥ ' ¥0°S00} 9/1€58166 €8€G# ANOHJ313L SHOIN3S
"AIag “ueg - auoydaja L 2c0oz/6LiolL
91'8l$ 00000°00€55°000000° 22+ ¥¥0°G00L 9/¥1€58166 0€lL# ANOHJI 1AL SHOINIS
-1adQ Buipjing umo | - SUOlEDIUNWWOY 2coe/6l/oL
Lo'ov$ 00000°00€55°000000°66€7'€¥0°S00L 9/¥1€58166 1430 034 280L# INOHJITIL NMOL
“1adQ Buip|ing UM - suojEOIUNWWOD zzoz/eL/olL
€¥'05$ 00000°00€55°000000°66€Y"'€70°S001 9/¥1€58166 1493dny r 98€€# ANOHdI 1AL NMOL
“JadQ Buip|ing UMO | - SUOREDIUNWIWOD 2c0oz/6L/0L
16'92$ 00000°00€55°000000°66€ €¥0°S00L 9/¥1€58166 994 G...# ANOHJITIL NMOL
“WWoY all4 - SUOHESIUNWWOD ¢c0c/L/0L
¥90CL$ 00000°00€55°000000°€02'2¥0°'S00 L 098€6v.166 22/9/11-2/01L INOHd 1130 a4
:dnolg) ¥o8uD
SSANFHIM NOZIH3IA
16°28G% ‘[EJOL JOPUSA
16°28G% :[e}O1 8010AU|/Od
9/9Z1 #393UD
"M3S “Joy - “[eAOWRY asnjay ¢coc/LoL
16'G61$ 00000°L0L¥S°000000°50¥8°#80°G001 6£€£68209 2202 1d3S - ONITOADTY »ILSVMAUVA«
"A3S JaY - '[eAoway asnjay c¢coe/LioL
¥6°L6€$ 00000°L0}¥S°000000°50%8 #80°G001 8Y£€68209 2202 1d3S - ONITOADIY »AN NG«
:dnoio) ¥o8ud
a)e 9910AU| # Jopuap uonduosag
junowy JUNOO2Y 9210AU| ALD sweN Jiway Jopusp
€202-220C :ledA |edsid
[4A T4 12 9§11 :equnp yajeq JaYodnoA

Bunsi jrejaq J8Yydnop

uojjog JO umo |



0¢ :ebed yev'Leoe IBISAIBYONOAYId)  :Hoday WY L2816 2202/82/0)L  ‘pajuld
00°62$ :[BJ018010AU|/Od
18921 ‘#X98UD
'ssessy - s824 g seng ceoereliol
€2ONVv-¢2ld3s
00'52$ 00000°00185°000000°LELY LYO'SO0L s3ana 01l NYIHSIH " :S3NA TYNNNY €202 9NV - ¢20¢ 1d3S
:dnoio o8y
VVYVM
29v9L$ -[EjOL JOpuUsp
29v9L$ ‘|e}018210AU|/Od
0892} #308UD
JadQ Bulpjing umo] - saliddng ¢eoe/ye/oL
0.°98% 00000°00195°000000°66€'€¥0°S00L 1999 L 01l L# Y3IMOW 9vIOS NO S3Avid 404 1134
JadQ Bulpjing umo] - saliddng ccoc/LLioL
26°,9% 00000°00+95°000000°66€'€¥0°'S00L 0Z1l9v1 o1l SHYIMOWN DOVIS JO4 S1dvd
‘wwo) aild - Alddng g Juiel Aunoas/aily c¢coe/LiolL
000L$ 00000°20€rS°000000° €02 ¢y0°'S00L Cl4414" 01l JONVNILNIVIN MYSNIVHO
:dnoio yoayn
LE9veL "ONI 'SNOS % SSN3™d ‘H'M
09'685'c$ :[ejOL JOpUSA
09'685°c$ ‘|E}013010AU|/Od
61921 #399UD
‘ulwpy - saljddng “1adQ 8210 c¢coe/elL/ol
09'685'c$ 00000°'02195°000000°L0LY L¥0°S00L 0G/.5¥veEe 6/G0€C 08 d3dvd AdOD LIXS'8
:dnoig) yoayn
6v0€4d ONI 0O ‘NOSYIN g M
0L¢ecs ‘[ejoL JOpUsSA
0L¢e$ :|e}0 8210AU|/Od
81921 #3%8UD
‘M °H - saiddng [AAVALY4 (5]
JOVHVYO
06°LLS 00000°01L095°000000°€0EY €¥0°S00L NML - 2EL6SL 0o 1 AHINIMNFA H3LYM
aje( S210AU| # JOpUsSp uonduosaq
junowy JUno22Yy S210AU| ‘ON Od ALD SweN Jiway Jopuap
€202-220C :ledA |edsld
220z/eo/LL 9SL1 :Jdquinn yojeg Jayonop mc_uwj [leleg I9YJdNOoA

uojjog Jo umo|



Iz :abed ve'¥'1.202 [le}Ja@Iauonondyidl  pHodey WV LZ:8L:6  220Z/8Z/0L :Pajuld
¥6°LLLS J[eJ0 1 JOpUsA
6 LLLS :|ejo1 8210AUl/Od
¥89¢1 #393UD
‘M'H - lieday peoy 2c0c/vel6
6 LLLS 00000°00525°000000°€0EY €Y0°S00L 896/61 0 11YHJSY 31LSYM
:dnoig ¥28uH
6250vL 0711 'STIVIYILVYIN WVYHANIM
99°¢le'TL$ ‘|EJOL JOPUSA
99'¢clECLS ‘[EJO13210AU[/Od
€8921 #>393UD
"NI3G Joy - sea4 Buiddi) 2c0e/0g/6
99'€lETLS 00000+ 2¥¥S"000000°508 #80°S00 6/G/€€E 0 2202 1d3s - sead buiddiy
:dnoio o8y
0lesl ONI ‘00 ¥3dVd JLSVYM JILNVINITIIM
oL'1se$ :|e1o] Jopusp
oL'L52$ -[eJO1 8210AU|/Od
28921 ‘#399UD
‘M'H - saliddng g suuogiun 2c0c/vLie
€°85% 00000°0£695°000000°€0EY €0°S00 | 2C.S66 0 SINHOLINN
“JadQ Buiping umo] - saiddng 2c0c/LI6
8L 9% 00000°00195°000000°66€Y'€0°S001 005986 0 S13dyvO
‘MH - saliddng g suuojun ¢c0c/Li6
€/°85$ 00000°0£695°000000°€0EY ' €¥0°S00 | 005986 0 SINHOLINN
‘M'H - saddng % swiojun ¢c0c/8c/6
€2°85% 00000°0€£695°000000°€0EY'€0°S00} VXA 444 0 SINHOALINN
‘M'H - sajddng g suiojun [AATAL AL
€1°85% 00000°0£695°000000°€0EY ' €¥0°S00 L LSl 0 SINHO4INN
:dnoig Y29y
$60LL "ONI ‘AYANNYT AVM JLIHM
00°62$ ‘[eJ0L JOpUSA
aje( 9210AU| # Jopuap uonduosag
junowy/ JUNO22Y 9210AU| "ON Od ALD SWEN Jway Jopusp
€202-220C -JedA |edsld
2202/20/L L 9511 :llaquinp yojeg IdYInoA m:_um_l_ [1eyaqg 9YydnNoA

uojjog Jo umo|



(44 :abed yEv'120¢C [leYo@IsyonoAdyid!  Hoday NV L2:8L:6 ¢c0¢/82/0L  :p3juld
uoday jo pug
91'¥86'061% ‘[ejol pueig
£5°98% ‘|ejo Jopusp
€5°98% :|ej01 8910AU}/Od
G892 #X03YD
‘M'H - seyddng soueusjuiey g Jieday 2c0c/0e/6
£5'98% 00000°00195°000000°€0E €¥0°S001 €0159Y 0 S3ITddNS IUVMAYVYH
:dnoug yoayn
1G9€1 NOILYHOdHOD d3ZNIM
8je( a210AU| # Jopusp uonduosaq
unowy JUNo2dY 9210AU| "ON Od ALD aweN Jway Jopusp
€202-220C :Iea, |edsld
zeoe/eol/L L 9§11 :l_quinn yajeg J3YINOA

Bunsi [1e3aq 48YanoA

uojjog Jo umo|



5C

BUDGET TRANSFEE. REQUEST
TO
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

BUDGET: __ Assessor's Office

Transfer $20 0.0 Ofrom category __ Office supplies__to category __ Dues and fees (within budget)
from _#005- 041 4131-00000-- 56120-00000
to#005__041 _ 4131-000000-58100-00000
' Transfer $ from Budget L to Budget
from category to category . -
from# - -~ -000000-__ -00000
to# - - -000000-_____ -00000
Other § -
Explanation: Reimbursement for semi-annual MLS dues.
Wg&mb\w—f .
Signature
Assessor Title
10/25/2022 Date

Board of Selectmen Approved Comments:
Yes No

Date




Rupert, Jim

From: Gwen Marrion <gmarrion@snet.net>
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 1:31 PM
To: Sawyer, Pamela; Joe Dillon; Rupert, Jim
Subject: Access to Nathan Hale Corridor

Dear Pam, Jim and Joe,

After Jim, Joe and | met with Dave and Susan Wilson on September 20 | decided to step away from
being part of that conversation. Susan and Dave are great people, they work hard at running their
business and their business is great to have in Bolton. | won't press for an access that will negatively
affect their business or jeopardize my friendship with them.

| spoke to Dave this morning and told him this. He reiterated what he told Joe, Jim and me which is
that he doesn't see a solution because the area where his cars are parked gives his business the
most visibility and is therefore the most valuable for his business.

| still feel that an access to the parking area next to Dave's business must created so that the public
can park and enjoy the beautiful 154 acres of town-owned land.

| suggest that Joe be authorized to create a preliminary design and cost estimate for an access to the
parking area closer to Munson's. The area is steep and will require design work and a lot of fill to build
a driveway, so of course there will be a cost. To help the town pay for this, the Recreational Trail
Program (through the CT Greenways Council and the DEEP) has funds and the application process
for grants will open around the end of November The program requires a 20% match by the Town,
some of which can be in in-kind services. | would be happy to prepare an application for funding for
the work required for the access. Please let me know if you would like me to do that.

| hope the town will continue to pursue a way to open that area to the public.

Gwen



(N
w

McCavanagh, Kathleen

From: Rupert, Jim

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 11:08 AM

To: McCavanagh, Kathleen

Subject: FW: Another possible parking area - Nathan Hale Corridor

Attachments: Parking - north of Munsons 1.JPG; Parking - north of Munsons 2.JPG; Parking - north of

Munsons 3.JPG; Parking - north of Munsons 4.JPG; Parking - north of Munsons 5.JPG;
Parking - north of Munsons 6.JPG; Parking - north of Munsons 7.JPG; Parking - north of
Munsons map .png

From: Gwen Marrion <gmarrion@snet.net>

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 4:16 PM

To: Sawyer, Pamela <psawyer@boltonct.org>; Rupert, Jim <jrupert@boltonct.org>; Joe Dillon <jdillon@nlja.com>
Cc: Brent Mayerson <brentnliz@gmail.com>

Subject: Another possible parking area - Nathan Hale Corridor

Dear Pam, Jim and Joe,

There is another possible location for a parking area for the Nathan Hale Corridor land.

Brent Mayerson reminded me that the town owns a 3.4 acre parcel adjacent to the north side of the
Munson's employee parking lot (see attached map). Brent, Richard Treat and | walked this property in

2019 and attached are photos from that walk.

The area is fairly level and the sight lines seem ok. With some tree clearing and grading this could be
a good site for a parking area.

| would be glad to walk this area with any of you so please let me know if you would like to do that.

Gwen






4>
e B

w
==
£33
oy
=592

Qs
o W
= X
Ly




A g emT MWV

rakn

AL




N - >
SRR AT

RS
SR

wmman e




|

McCava nﬂh, Kathleen

From: Rupert, Jim

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 10:55 AM
To: Alexandra Miller-Davey; Butrymovich, John
Cc: McCavanagh, Kathleen

Subject: RE: [BULK] Building a trail at BHS
Alexandra,

Might you be available to present your request to the Board of Selectmen on November 1 at their meeting which begins
at 7:00 pm at the Town Hall.

Jim Rupert

From: Alexandra Miller-Davey <alex@daveyeditorial.com>

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 7:07 PM

To: Butrymovich, John <jbutrymovich@boltonct.org>; Rupert, Jim <jrupert@boltonct.org>
Subject: [BULK] Building a trail at BHS

Importance: Low

Mr. Rupert and Mr. Butrymovich I would love to build a trail at Bolton High School for a school project. I go to
Connecticut IB Academy and we have to a personal project this year. What I would like to do is build a multi-
use trail with a few features for mountain bikes. The features would likely consist of some rollers and rock
gardens.

Attached below where I would most likely want to put the trail.

Let me know if you need any more information in order to make a decision.

Thank you,
Alexandra Miller-Davey



I move that the Board of Selectmen approve the expenditures for the remaining
funds from the 2017 borrowing allocation for the Board of Education projects at
Bolton Center School according to Section (a)(iv) of the approved resolution of
town meeting on January 25, 2017, for the purposes of the replacement of the
fireproof stage curtain, cafeteria kitchen stove, energy management system and
lockers, to the extent of available funds.



TOWN OF BOLTON

RESOLUTION OF SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
INCREASING THE $340,000 APPROPRIATION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
2016/17 BOARD OF EDUCATION FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
AT BOLTON CENTER SCHOOL, AND THE AUTHORIZATION TO ISSUE
BONDS OR NOTES AND TEMPORARY NOTES TO FINANCE THE
APPROPRIATION, BY $606,500, FOR AN AGGREGATE APPROPRIATION
AND AGGREGATE BORROWING AUTHORIZATION OF $946,500 EACH;
AND EXPANDING THE SCOPE OF THE APPROPRIATION
(January 25, 2017)

RESOLVED,

(a) That the Town of Bolton increase the THREE HUNDRED FORTY
THOUSAND DOLLAR ($340,000) appropriation for the Fiscal Year 2016/17 Board of
Education Facility Improvements Program at Bolton Center School and the authorization
to issue bonds or notes and temporary notes in the same amount to finance the
appropriation, as approved at the Annual Town Meeting held May 17, 2016, by SIX
HUNDRED SIX THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($606,500), for an
aggregate appropriation of NINE HUNDRED FORTY-SIX THOUSAND FIVE
HUNDRED DOLLARS ($946,500) and an aggregate borrowing authorization of the
same amount to finance the increased appropriation; and that the scope of the
appropriation be expanded to include the following: (i) reconstruction of the parking lots,
including related work and improvements (estimated cost of $236,390); (ii) carpet
removal, floor tile asbestos abatement and carpet and/or tile replacement for the K-3, first
floor and second floor building sections, including related work and improvements
(estimated cost of $140,110); (iii) building boilers and water heater replacement and
conversion to natural gas, including related work and improvements (estimated cost of
$230,000); and (iv) to the extent of available funds, replacement of the fireproof stage
curtain, cafeteria kitchen stove, energy management system and lockers. The
appropriation may be spent for design, acquisition, installation and construction costs,
related work and improvements, equipment, materials, architectural/engineering services,
consulting fees, testing costs, survey costs, legal and administrative costs related to the
projects, costs related to any application for and acceptance of available grants, legal fees,
net interest on borrowings and other financing costs, and other expenses related to the
projects. The Board of Selectmen is authorized to determine the scope and particulars of
the projects and may reduce or modify the scope of the projects, and the entire
appropriation may be spent on the projects as so reduced or modified; and is further
authorized to delegate to the Temporary Public Building Commission all or any portion
of such authority with respect to any of such projects;

(b) That the Town hereby declares its official intent under Federal Income
Tax Regulation Section 1.150-2 that project costs may be paid from temporary advances
of available funds and that (except to the extent reimbursed from grant moneys) the Town
reasonably expects to reimburse any such advances from the proceeds of borrowings in



3

an aggregate principal amount not in excess of the amount of borrowing authorized above
for the project. The First Selectman and the Treasurer or Deputy Treasurer are
authorized to amend such declaration of official intent as they deem necessary or
advisable and to bind the Town pursuant to such representations and covenants as they
deem necessary or advisable in order to maintain the continued exemption from federal
income taxation of interest on the bonds or notes authorized by this resolution, if issued
on a tax-exempt basis, including covenants to pay rebates of investment earnings to the
United States in future years.

(c)  That the Board of Selectmen, the First Selectman, the Treasurer, the
Deputy Treasurer, the Public Building Commission and other proper officers and officials
of the Town are authorized to take all other action which is necessary or desirable to
complete the projects and to issue bonds and notes and obtain grants to finance the
aforesaid appropriation.

sk ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok sk o ok ok sk sk ok sk ok ok sk sk sk ok ok ok skskoskokok ok

96275235.1



10/28/22
November Meeting Highlights

From Interim Town Administrative Officer

We have completed the bid process for MSW, recycling and bulky waste

The skid unit for the brush and is installed and the truck should be in service.

Senior Center pickle ball court has been striped and final details are being completed.
Participated in CCM Public Safety Committee meeting

Participated in CRCOG Policy Board Meeting

Participated in EHHD board meeting and finance committee meeting.

I am working with HGAC and Precision Structures regarding the modular office structure.

We received a commitment letter regarding the connectivity grant

NUA has completed LOCIP edits and has resubmitted

| have been working with staff on projects for consideration in the CAPA budget process
Gave Buildings and Grounds vehicle to BOE as it was in better condition that one they currently
had in service

Held BLRWPCA authority meeting

Reviewed school EOP and signed off

Reviewed two grants for submission to Hartford Foundation for Giving. One for Conservation
Commission and the other for Heritage Farm.

Met with Friar and Associates regarding a town wide facility study and possible renovations to
Notch Road meeting rooms to facilitate voting and meeting space.

Working on scheduling diversity training, possibly January.

Completed Job description for Maintainer |l and Lead Maintainer per contract

Training on Tyler software

Insurance for election use of Church Hall

Creating calendars for B&C meeting dates on website for next year

WEB EOC training for Selectmans Office

Updating sexual harassment training list so we can audit for compliance

Letter went to supervisors for CAPA Budget

Scheduled staff meeting and CAPA Meeting

Trails safety meeting with State Police and DEEP

Holiday party scheduled for Dec 7*" at Georginas

Final revisions to union contracts, awaiting Union feedback

VVVVVVVYVYVVY

Y VV

Y

VVVVVVYVVVVYVYYVY

Respectfully submitted,

James Rupert
Interim Town Administrative Officer



